

Irantzu Suberviola Cañas • <u>www.irantzu-suberviola.me</u> Web Designer

- in linkedin.com/in/irantzu-suberviola-6a7a0491/
- irantwo1980@gmail.com
- **4** +49 176 312 88 318
- http://irantzu-suberviola.me/



SKILLS

I have experience working with pen and paper, brainstorming and sketching concepts. I use mostly Photoshop to wireframe the first stages of a project and then move on to Illustrator or InDesign for a more elaborate prototype. I can then develop and style in native HTML/CSS or using frameworks. If need be, I can also implement some frontend functionalities.

My tech/software stack:

- Photoshop
- InDesign
- Illustrator
- Wordpress
- HTML/CSS
- Figma (first experiences)
- Sketch (first experiences)

MY PERSONALITY

I like small things, like the smell of ground coffee, a long hike in the mountains and a good conversation with a friend. Easy-going and comfortable in a team and solo.

EDUCATION - MAJOR CERTIFICATIONS

Currently enrolled in Google's UX/UI online certification

Web Design and Development certification - 09/2009 - ESECAV Design school (Alicante, Spain)

Graphic Designer certification - 12/2007 ARTES Design School (Alicante, Spain)

Bachelor of Arts, Design major - 02/2004 University of the Basque Country (Bilbao, Spain)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Web Designer (03/2020 - present) stark.marketing GmbH (Heidelberg, Germany)

• Design and implementation of web applications in Wordpress

Backend Development Internships - aimed at getting more familiar with several backend frameworks

- VRMagic (Mannheim, Germany) Yii (12/2019 02/2020)
- InReal (Karlsruhe, Germany) VueJS (11/2019)

Senior Frontend Designer/Developer (03/2016 - 09/2019)

- Serikat (Bilbao, Germany) HTML/CSS, React
- Ungerboeck Systems international (Karlsruhe, Germany) -HTML/CSS, Angular, Adobe Suite
- Network Business Partner Solutions (Goettingen, Germany) -HTML/CSS, PHP

Maternity leave (05/2015 - 01/2016)

Web Designer (06/2013 - 12/2015)

- Deutsches Zentrum fuer Neurodegenerative Erkrankungen (Goettingen, Germany) - HTML/CSS, JavaScript
- Ernestine Gastronomie (Goettingen, Germany) Adobe Suite, plain design, HTML/CSS

Arrival in Germany, language acquisition (01/2012-03/2013)

Web Designer (07/2009 - 12/2011)

- AdSalsa Global Marketing (Alicante, Spain)
- Camaltec Iberica (Alicante, Spain)



At Bilbao, on August 17, 2020

Mrs. Maite Míguez Del Olmo, as Director of Human Resources Department of the company SERIKAT, Consultoría e Informática, S.A. with CIF: A-48476006 and social address in C/ Ercilla nº 19, postal code 48009, located in Bilbao, Spain,

CERTIFIES:

That Irantzu Suberviola Cañas with D.N.I 16069998-J, worked in the company Serikat Consultoría e Informática, S.A. with CIF A48476006 from September 10, 2019 to July 31, 2020 in the role of Software Engineering Medium performing the following functions:

- Graphic design of applications and projects in web environment.
- Website html layout, implementation and the development of the solution.
- Generate the CSS and web styles for the component libraries used (Primefaces, Primereact)
- Generate the documentation associated with the applications and the tests performed for their correct visualization in different environments and resolutions (responsive).
- Resolve issues arising from the implementation of the applications with respect to changes and display of them.
- To address the issues arising from the implementation of the applications regarding modifications and visualization of them.
- Apply the fundamentals of accessibility and usability to all projects carried out.

Skills:

- High knowledge of graphic design programs: Adobe XD, Adobe Photoshop and Adobe Illustrator, among others.
- Profound knowledge and use of html language, JavaScript and front-end frameworks.
- Knowledge of component libraries such as Primefaces and Primereact.
- Accessibility and usability knowledge.

Her skills and abilities have been proved, being a person engaged in the business activity of the company and with initiative, able to assume responsibilities in the work environment, a fact that our company reaffirms and endorses with full confidence and security.

And as evidence thereof, I hereby issue this certificate in Bilbao, on August 17, 2020.

Signed: Maite Míguez del Olmo
Director of Human Resources Department
SERIKAT Consultoría e Informática, S.A.



Seite 1 von 1 Datum: 5/6/2020



Ungerboeck Systems International GmbH Kaiserstrasse 72 D-76133 Karlsruhe

> Name: Sven Mannherz Phone: +49 721 355 01[Ext] Fax: +49 721 355 011

E-mail: sven.mannherz@ungerboeck.com

Date: 5/6/2020

Professional Employment Reference Letter

To whom it may concern,

Irantzu Suberviola has been an employee here at Ungerboeck Systems International GmbH form January 2018 to May 2019. She has been a pleasure to work with, bringing her attention as Front-End Developer to detail with every project. Her communication and people skills are excellent, and she has some very innovative ideas. During her time with us she helped us establish a UI/UX developer role withing the EMEA Solutions Team.s

I can highly recommend her for the opportunity that you have available. She is well suited to the challenges it provides. Irantzu is a talented young woman, and everyone here wishes her all the best with her move to Every City.

If you need any additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Ungerboeck Systems International GmbH

Sven Mannherz

Manager, Technical Solutions / IT



universitätsmedizin UMG

Prof. Dr. Andre Fischer Abt. Psychiatrie und Psychotherapie Universitätsmedizin Göttingen Sprecher des DZNE, Deutsches Zentrum für Neurodegenerative Erkrankungen -Standort Göttingen Grisebach Str. 5 37075 Göttingen Tel: 0551 3910378 Fax: 0551 309836

E-Mail: afische2@gwdg.de

Göttingen, 14-11-2013

ARBEITSZEUGNIS FÜR FRAU IRANTZU SUBERVIOLA

Frau Irantzu Suberviola, geboren am 11.03.1980, war vom 15.03.2013 bis 14.06.2013 an meinem Institut beschäftigt. In dieser Zeit hatte Frau Suberviola die Aufgabe drei Internet Seiten zu gestalten. Hierbei ging es um eine Seite welche die Arbeit meiner Gruppe darstellen sollte, sowie 2 weitere Seiten, die Campus-weite Aktivitäten in den Bereichen "Chromatin" und "Next-generation-Sequencing" abbilden sollten. Neben dem Web-design war es auch wichtig interaktive Prozesse wie das Nutzen eines Intra-Nets zu integrieren.

Wichtig war auch das Frau Suberviola sich in die wissenschaftlichen Hintergründe eindenken musste um ein entsprechendes Design zu entwerfen. Ich stand daher mit Frau Suberviola in engen Kontakt und habe Sie als hochmotivierte Mitarbeiterin erlebt die sich durch großes Fachwissen auszeichnete und auch schwierige Fragen erfolgreich lösen konnte. Sie hat sich problemlos in für Sie neue Zusammenhänge eingedacht und die entsprechen Web-Seiten mit großem Elan und stetem Pflichtbewusstsein erstellt.

Ich habe Sie daher als sehr gewissenhaft und selbstständig arbeitende Mitarbeiterin in Erinnerung, die ihre Aufgaben immer planvoll und systematisch bearbeitete und erledigte. Mit den Ergebnissen ihrer Arbeit war ich sehr zufrieden.

Au0redem war Frau Suberviola stets freundlich und ausgeglichen

Ich wünsche Frau Suberviola auf ihrem weiteren Berufs- und Lebensweg alles Gute und weiterhin viel Erfolg.

Andre Fischer



San Juan de Alicante, 30th September 2014

Dear Sirs,

Ms. Irantzu Suberviola, born in March 11th, 1980, worked between January and March 2014 in the design and development of a web page for the European Molecular and Cellular Cognition Society, of which I am the current President.

The European Molecular and Cellular Cognition Society (EMCCS, URL: http://www.emccs.org/) is an international organization focused on fostering scientific exchanges in Europe in the field of Molecular and Cellular Cognition. Our scientific Society has great international visibility and includes several hundreds researchers in Europe. We regularly organize different sorts of international events, from practical courses and workshop to larger conferences. We therefore need a highly functional website to announce and advertise these events. Ms. Suberviola had the responsibility to re-design and program the contents of our new site, including the development of a new area for members (intranet) and an area for administration. In particular, Ms. Suberviola had the following objectives:

- Re-design of the frontend of the website of EMCCS keeping a style consistent with the previous one but improving its usability and appearance.
- Development of a *back-end* for administration of contents, users management and addition of new events.
- Development of a users database with different categories and privileges.
- Development of events database including an automatic confirmation and updating service by email.
- Development of the forms for registration.
- Safe password encryption for users.
- Optimization of the website for all kind of browsers.
- Positioning in search engines.

I have to say that Ms. Suberviola accomplished all these objectives with great professionalism and proficiency. She showed ample knowledge and expertise in the design and development of web pages and always found adequate solutions to our needs. Her attitude was always respectful, helpful and positive and her performance very effective. She was even willing to help us way beyond the contractual objectives and proposed very professional solutions to our problems. She was rigorous and systematic in her work and produced all the results in time with the highest standard. Both the external appearance and the internal organization of the site have great



quality and consistence. Moreover, the administration of the new web is very friendly and easy thanks to the work of Sta. Suberviola in the development of a highly functional internal administration system. As a result, our Society has now a highly functional and effective website.

EMCCS and I as its president are very thankful to Ms. Suberviola for the work conducted for us and wish her best luck in future projects. I recommend Ms. Suberviola as web designer without hesitation. I sincerely hope that the above establishes to your satisfaction Ms. Suberviola qualification for this kind of work.

Best regards,

Angel Barco, Ph.D

Scientific Investigator CSIC and EMCCS President



MIT STARKEN MARKEN AUS GUTEM HAUSE

Ernestine GmbH • Albrechtshausen 1-2 • 37191 Katlenburg

Irantzu Suberviola Pfalz-Grona-Breite 7 37081 Göttingen



BERATUNG & SERVICE

Katlenburg, den 30. November Amerikanske Gastrote

Mobile Verkaufseinrichtungen
 Individuallösungen
 Order

Order

Gualidar

Order

Order

Mobile Verkaufseinrichtungen

Order

Arbeitszeugnis

Frau Irantzu Suberviola, geboren am 11. März 1980, war vom 17.06.2013 bis 25.11.2013 als Graphikdesignerin im Bereich der Mediengestaltung beschäftigt.

Zu Frau Suberviolas Aufgaben gehörten hier unter anderem die Gestaltung von Print-Produkten, die Erstellung und Pflege von Internet- und Social-Media-Seiten, des Online-Shops und des Intranets.

Frau Suberviola verfügte in all diesen Bereichen über ein umfassendes und fundiertes Fachwissen, das sie jederzeit hervorragend in die Praxis umzusetzen wußte. Sie führte die Ihr übertragenen Aufgaben stets äußerst sorgfältig und planvoll durchdacht aus.

Ihre Arbeitsergebnisse waren, auch bei wechselnden Anforderungen und unter schwierigen Bedingungen, stets von guter Qualität. Auch in Situationen mit hohem Arbeitsanfall erwies sich Frau Suberviola als sehr belastbare Mitarbeiterin, die jederzeit überlegt, ruhig und zielorientiert vorging.

Frau Suberviola erfüllte alle Aufgaben stets zu unserer vollen Zufriedenheit. Ihr Verhalten gegenüber Kollegen, Kunden als auch gegenüber unseren Geschäftspartnern war jederzeit einwandfrei.

Beate Schumann
Personalwesen

To whom it may concern,

It is my absolute pleasure to recommend Ms. Irantzu Suberviola-Cañas as a web designer for your company. Ms. Suberviola and I worked together at DZNE (Deutsches Zentrum für Neurodegenerative Erkrankungen) for 2 years. I thoroughly enjoyed my time working with Irantzu, and came to know her as a truly valuable asset to any team. She is honest, dependable, and incredibly hard-working. Beyond that, she has an outstanding ability to plan websites ahead to minimize optimization and she has an exceptional taste when it comes to modern and tasteful design. I would also highlight her ability to quickly and effectively fix user requests. Her knowledge of CSS, html and javascript and her expertise in graphical design was a huge advantage to our team. She is a true team player, and always manages to foster positive discussions and bring the best out of other employees. Without a doubt, I confidently recommend Irantzu to join your team at Verivox, as I am convinced that her cheerfulness and hard-working attitude together with her skills are exactly what you are looking for. Please feel free to contact me at vivo0304@gmail.com should you like to discuss Irantzu's qualifications and experience further. I would be happy to expand on my recommendation.

Best wishes,

Capece Vincenzo